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Marguerite McLean

OO /RIA-TL

From: Martha Johnson [marthaj@fcta.com]

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 9:48 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 000121A - FCTA's Issues Remaining in Dispute

Attachments: 000121a - FCTA's Remaining Issues 7-16-10.pdf

Attached is an electronic filing for the docket referenced below. If you have any questions, please contact David
Konuch at the number below. Thank you.

A. The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

David A. Konuch
Senior Counsel, Regulatory Law and Technology
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association

246 E. 61 Avenue
Tallahassce, FL 32303
850-681-1990
850-681-9676

B. The docket title is: In Re: Docket No. 000121 - Investigation into the establishment of operations support

systems permanent performance measures for incumbent local exchange telecommunications companies. (AT&T
FLORIDA TRACK)

C. This document is filed on behalf of the Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc.
D. This document has a total of 36 pages.

E. Description of document: FCTA's Issues Remaining in Dispute.

Thank you,

Martha Johnson

Regulatory Assistant

Florida Cable Telecommunications Association
246 E. 6th Avenue

Tallahassee, FI. 32303

850/681-1990

850/681-9676 (fax)
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Flotida Cable Telecommunications Association

- Steve Wilkerson, President _
VIA ELECTRONIC AND FIRST CLASS MAIL,

July 16, 2010

Lisa Harvey, Assistant Director

Jerry Hallenstein, Government Analyst II
Pauline Evans, Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2450 Shumard Oak Blvd

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 00121A-TP

.Dear Ms. Harvey, Mr. Hallenstein, and Ms. Evans:

FCTA submits this letter to attempt to narrow the remaihing issues in dispute in this proceeding. -
FCTA’s Specific Proposals and Identification of Issues That Remain in Dispute

1. Effectively Address Metrics that AT&T Chronically Fails By Adopting Escalator
Proposal from Comecast’s January 15, 2010 Comments. First, FCTA’s views center on
creating incentives to curb repeated misses on metrics that have the greatest effect on
competition. AT&T’s July 9, 2010 response to the Staff’s recent data request underscores the
need for creating performance incentives. AT&T responded that, from May 2009 to April 2010,
“24 CLEC:s received remedies for a performance measure that failed more than six consecutive
months.” AT&T Florida Response to June 30, 2010 Staff Data Requests, Item No. 3, p. 1.
FCTA'’s goal in proposing changes to the metrics is to create incentives for AT&T to fix the

* problems with these oft-missed metrics once and for all. .

L)

A

Comcast’s escalator table from its January 15, 2010 filing seeks to create incentives to curb these
chronic misses. (Attachment 1 hereto.) FCTA believes that Comcast’s proposals from
Jannary 15, 2010, contained on a single sheet of paper, should be inclnded in any attempt to
improve the SEEM and SQM process.
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2. Key Benchmarks AT&T is meeting now should be retained or strengthened, not

weakened. L c.

ey
Ly

Several key benchmarks exist that AT&T routinely meets at a 98 percent level. Inexplicably,
rather than continue this performance, AT&T seeks to lessen these key metrics to a level of 90
percent. That would enable it to degrade its performance on key metrics that it routinely meets
now. These metrics currently are working, as AT&T is meeting them, creating a “win-win”
situation. AT&T meets the metrics, while the CLECs get the performance, Lowering these
metrics would in essence “break” something that is working now. These particular metrics
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appear to stnke the right balance. They should be retamed as they are, or strengthened to reflect
AT&T’s current performance level {e.g., a metric AT&T meets at the 98 percent level could be
raised from 95 percent rather than lowered to 90 percent.) Otherwise, lowering the benchmarks
as AT&T requests will enable AT&T to degrade its cutrent performance — a step backward for
the parties and for competition.

These benchmarks include Percent Flow Through Service Request (O-3) (involving number
portability, a critical metric for competitive providers); FOC Timeliness (0-9). In addition, a
new metric that would measure the number of incomplete disconnects for non-specific LNP
disconnects should be added. Attachment 2 hereto flags these key metrics and supporting
rationale on a single piece of paper. See also Sections IV (A), (C) and (D) in FCTA’s Reply
Comments as filed on September 3, 2009 for supporting rationale (Attachment 3 hereto). :

3. Outline of FCTA’s Specific Proposals for Modifying SQM and SEEM

The following outline identifies the portions of the SQM and SEEM plans that still need
revision in FCTA’s view.

1. SGM
a. Increase and Add Key Benchmarks
- 1. See Sections IV (A), (C) and (D) in FCTAs Reply Comments as ﬁled on
September 3, 2009 (Attachment 3 hereto).

2. SEEMs
a. Tier I Remedies
i. See Escalator Table from Comecast January 15, 2010 Comments
(Attachment 1 hereto).

ii. Include the following ‘de-escalation’ process language as conceptuahzed _
by CBeyond in its February 1, 2010 Comments. (Attachment 4 hereto)
CBeyond proffered a quarterly assessment regime. FCTA doesnot
oppose such consideration, so long as the following language is tailored
to the existing monthly assessment reglme

1. “Payment de-escalation process is implemented.. The escalatxon
of payments for consecutive months of non-compliant service
will be matched month for month with de-escalation of payments
for compliant service. For example, if AT&T has 4 consecutive
monthly “misses” it will make payments that escalate from
month 1 to month 4 as shown in Table 2. If, in the next month,
service meets the standard, AT&T makes no payment. A
payment “indicator” de-escalates down from month 4 to month
3. However, if AT&T misses the following month, it will make
payment at the month 3 level of Table 2 because that is where
the payment “indicator” presently sits. If AT&T misses again
the following month, it will make a payment that escalates back
to the month 4 level. The payment level will de-escalate back to
the original month 1 level only upon compliant service sufficient
to move the payment “indicator” back to the month 1 level. This
payment de-escalation process is necessary to ensure that AT&T
truly eliminates discriminatory conditions and does not just




impiement a temporary fix in order to reset the SEEM payment
level.”

b. Tier Il Cannot Be Removed Without Moving Equivalent Protections to Tier I
i. If Tier Il is removed, it should be replaced with a significant penalty
escalator that would remove the problem. Nor should any settlement
agreement be predicated on removal of Tier I1, as that is beyond the
parties’ control.

ii. Some Key Tier Il Metrics have no Tier ] analog. Thus, removing Tier II
without creating a performance measure and penalty as part of Tier I will
create an incentive for anti-competitive behavior. Accordingly, were the
Commission to remove Tier I, it would need to create analog provisions
in Tier I in order to safeguard competition. Attachment 5 hereto lists
on a single sheet of paper the Tier TI penalties that lack any Tier I
analog.

ifi. Tlustrative example

1. AT&T took issue in its 5/11 reply comments with LNP-

Disconnect Timeliness (Non-Trigger) or LDT. AT&T indicated
this is a relatively small group of orders when placed in context
with all porting activity. FCTA had not investigated how many
orders are in this universe of orders. FCTA did however review
AT&T’s failure history on this measure. AT&T has faited this
metric continuously since March 2006. AT&T has paid
approximately $5,000.00 pef month in Tier II penalties for this
failure during that time. AT&T added $255,000.00 to their cost
of doing business and still had not found any reason to fix this
problem and never attempted to address the measure in this
forum. Eliminating Tier II payments will ensure that AT&T
never has any incentive whatsoever to address this issue. Using
52 orders per month as the benchmark 2,652 customer orders
had been impacted so far. Even though each of the 2,652 orders
represents a problem for a customer, AT&T tried to downplay its
significance in its comments. If Tier 2 is eliminated and a weak
Tier 1 escalator replaces it, AT&T will have no reason to address
this issue, creating potential problems for thousands of CLEC
customers without a remedy for the CLEC involved. Much more
needs to be discussed before Tier II is eliminated. What Tier I
measures need to be changed so they are no longer diagnostic
and actually have penalties associated with them? What Tier I
measures need to have more weight put on them because there
are significantly more transactions of that type than any other
type indicating it is a market opening measure? What value is
there is placing a moratorium on discussion of measures when
the industry is constantly shifting and the competitive landscape
consistently changing? FCTA is willing to continue this
discussion in workshops, or can continue the discussions via
written comments.

3. Redlines Must Accurately Reflect Agreements Reached in the Workshops
a. The accuracy of the ‘seftlement’ redlines, as filed on March 237, is a
demonstrable failure. Arduous and time-consuming review hag revealed
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insertions and deletions that arc either unsupported by the record evidence thus or
are simply unindicated.
b. Examples:
I. SQM — References to Tier 1 as a SEEM measure have been deleted
throughout. That deletion is premature as best.
ii. SEEM '

1. Measure 4.1.12 (Cell Correction) — original plan had the words
“or zero” following “equal to the Balancing Critical Value™.
They are simply gone, not shown as stricken. An early version
of the collaborative mairix show that this was to be an “Area to
be subject of PSC Workshop and ultimately staff
recommendation.”

2. Measures 4.8.1.3 thru 4.8.1.5 (Audits) — The original plan did
not include any of this text. They are now simply here, not
shown as underlined. An early version of the collaborative
matrix show that this too was to be an “Area to be subject of
PSC Workshop and ultimately siaff recommendation.”

In addition, the Commission must retain oversight and an ability to hear from pai‘tics on these
issues on an ongoing basis. We look forward to discussing these issues with you and with AT&T
on Monday. '
Bestre L

David A. Konuch
Senior Counsel, Regulatory Law & Technology
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Tabla 1; Fea Scheduls for Tier 7 Par Transaction Fea Datermination

| Performance Measure :ilomh ;'lomh Monthd < -Month4:---~ Month5--------Month@ -~ - - [mmm;;m 2,05, J
| OSS/Pre-Ordering $10 §15 330 . ....340 S50 @90 —{ Dol 2. [,
| Ordaring $20 325 SE0 . S80 MO S120 - (Tcierdiin . BRE)
} Service Order Accuracy $20 §20 $60 . 880 500 - 8120 A petemaio..
[ Flow Thraugh $40 845 280 3180 S0 SMB  {pacenwm. )
| Proviskoning - Resale $40 350 S12g . 8180 SWR 0 SN0 . Tpeleted: 50 ')
| Provisioning - UNE $118  $130 245 . 8480 5573 h_éﬁal__plmus $U5 ., =
| Malntenance and Repair - Resate $40 850 $120 ... 8180 . §150 8240 Shoemdisn.. T
| Maintenance and Repalr - UNE $195 3130 #3845 .. 5080 5515 5580 . {Delered: $145.. oD
| e $16  $1%0 go48 . 3480 M_-—Msm... —a
| BHfing - BIA (see Nota 1) % 2% 8% . . .&_é_.____.m ——I25 —{ Deleted: 23,.. %
] Bming - RIT $7 $7 321 828 83 0 82 aaeksr. _[CTED
| Bifing - BUDT (seq Nota 2) $0.05  $0.05 $045  ADZD 8028 8O0 . (pom— oo
| Bliing - BEC (ses nots 3) $0.07  $0.07 3021 8028 _ §035 0 B042 “>~ { Deletnat 3005 - —
| 1C Yrunks {(Trunk Group £25 530 &75 L8100 8195 . _ M '{ Formatds [ndent: Le: -0.0;
Fotosaten $3,165  $3,165 $3,166 $3,165 $3,165 $3,165 Defetad: 50.07... _[“:1’3«[1
Nule 13 Refiacts percont inlersst to be pald on adjusied amounis. ’ Dedatadi W45 .- A
Nale 22 Amound pald per 1000 usage
records. ’
Note 3: Amounk pald per dispute.
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0-3 [FT] X Flow Thra

0-9 [FOCT] FOC Timeliness

MZiR-3 [MAD] Mtc Avg Duration

Comeast requests increasing the LNP and Residence benchmark to 98% since ATRT 9-5tate s
performing at 99%.

Comcast requests Increasing the LNP benchmark to 97% since ATET 9-State Is

CLECs recommend the product disaggregation for Local Interconnection trunk
groups be changed to a benchmark as follows:
Service affecting trunk groups <= 1 het for tandem groups, and <= 2 hours for

this example, ATRT slmply cannot justify tts proposal to reduce the current 95% standard,
Collabarative discussions Nov/Dec 2009 -

No discussion regarding disaggregates

2/22/10 ATE&T/Comp3auth Settlement -

Settlement reflects keeplng disagaregate at original levels. Ne discussion to date on Comeast
Increase for LNP beachmark.

performing at 99%, non-tandem groups.
From FCTA 9.3.09 filing -
From FCTA 9.3.02 filing - AT&T's commercial agreement groposes to leave unchanged the current
AT&T's gommercial agreement proposal for SGM and SEEMs proposes to change the benchmark (benchmark standard for the FOC Timeliness metric (0-5) for both Partial
dard for Percerit Flow Through Service Request (0-3) - Standalone LNP Orders, to a weaker  |Mech/LNP, as well a5 Interconnection trunks. The benchmark standard for
indard. This is a critical metric for cable telephony providers, which provide the highest LNP pardal Mech/LNP is 95% within "X", and the standard for Interconnection
order related volume with AT&T In Flarida among all competitive providers. In this regard, AT&T  |trunks ks 95% within 5 days. However, upon review of AT&T's recent actual
proposes to change the 55% Flow Through benchmark standard to 90% daiming that "90% performance, there would seem to be reasonable Justification to Increase the
benchmark represents excellent parformance level*. Here is an example of a crucial competitive  |benchmark standard for parttal Mech/LNP from 95% within "X* to 97% within
metric - Number Portability, which governs how quickly a particular customer can switch to a new [*x* glven that from Octeber 2008 through May of 2009 the actual performance
provider. in each month was greater than 98%. in addition, FCTA advocates that it Is also
ATET routinely meets this metric {99 percent completion), yet sesks to lower the standard to 50 Ireasonable to Increase the benchmark for FOC Timelinass on interconnection
percent. Instead, AT&T shoukd be required to Increase the benchmark stendard to 58% which trunks from S5% within 5 days, to 99% within 2 days because from the paried
ATET hias shown It Is capable of meeting tonsistently which has shown is greater than 95% of August 2008 through May 2009, ATRT's actual performance was 100% In 7
benchmark as measured from August 2008 through May 2009, In fact, In only one month during [aut of 10 sample momths trended,
that ttme did ATRTs flaw thraugh performance drop befow 99% (October 2008 was 97.61%). In  |Collaborative discussions Nov/Dec 2000 - From Ffiling -

No discussion regzroing Comcast berckmark Increases, but ATT did agree with
CompSouth request to shorten Interval time frames for Non Mec/Emall from
24 business hours to 17 business hours
3/22{10 AT&T/CompSouth Settiement -

Settlement reflects CompSouth asks. No discussion to date on Comcast
increase for LNP beachmark.

Collaborative discussions Nov/Dec 2009 -

for Interconnection Trunks, No resolution
3/22/10 ATRY/CompSouth Settlement -

researching for the rationale

See Actioh ltem 17 - discussion regarding change from parity to benckmark

Settlement does not Indude benctwnark for Interconnection Trunks

Ordering- _Currant Comeast Proposed Crdering-  Current Comcast Proposed Ordering-  Current Comeast Proposed
$20 $20 20 $20 $115 $115
325 $25 25 $25 $130 $130
30 $60 30 $60 $145 $345
435 580 435 $30 3160 5460
340 $100 540 $100 5190 $575
M5 $120 545 $120 $230 $650
445 Month 1 amount multiplied by current month. 5230 Month 1 amount muttiplied by current month,
545 Month 1 amount multiplied by current month. {l.e: $20 x 7 = $140) {i.e: $20 x 7 = 5140) {l.e: $115 x 7 = $805)
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cstions whatsoever, pleasé do niot hesitats s

assistatice in this matter is greatly appréciated.
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urrantly, data for- sach metric _gaﬂwned and: reported monthly and :analyzed ‘monthly. for:the: purpose of SEEM: paymerrts
Cbeyond: proposes: that:data: for;each metric: continie to b gathisred rtedmnﬂiybutﬂmnbaanalyzedfmmewpose of..; o
: on.4.quartarly. basis:” :SEEM calcufitions; sﬂaﬁstmtamlys’is and payments would:be done.on rolled up quarterly.
s proposal. ’Th ,change to quarha SEEMs process:would be a-significant: change: that. would -reduce.”
| “an i p_aymem‘s hy,am% But would, Increase. the risk that AT&T couldj‘: SR
'be: .::For example; AT&T.could: delberately.providea: -~ Lo
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ponse Interval { re-Orde: ng
0SS 1 Response Interval (Pre-Ordering) LEX

0SS 1 Response intervel (Pre-Ordering) TAG/XML/XML Gateway
05S 1 Response Interval (Maintenance & Repair)

CM-1 Timelines of Change Management Notices - Region
CM 3 Timeliness of Documentation Associated with Change - Region

CME Percenetage of Software Errors Corrected in "X" Business Days- Region
CM7 Percentage of Change Requests Accepted or Rejected Within 10 Days - Region

0SS 2 0SS Interface Availability (Pre-Ordering/Ordering} Regional Per 0S5 Interface
0SS 2 0SS Interface Availability (Maintenance & Repair} Reglonal Per OSS Interface
0-12 Average Answer Time - Ordering Centers - CLEC Local Carrier Service Center

SCRI CM11 Percentage of Software Change Requests Implemented Within 60 Weeks of Prioritization - Region

I 7
Service Order Accura
Ordering

flow - Through
Collocation

20,20,20,20 $
30,35,40,45 $  60.00
50,55,60,65 s

$

$

00
$ 6.00
$ 6.00
$ 600
$ 30,00
$ 3000
$ 6000
$ 1,000.00
$ 1,000.00
$ 1,000.00
$ 1,000.00
$ 1,000.00

3,165.00
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